LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 22, 2013
TO: Honorable René Oliveira, Chair, House Committee on Business & Industry
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3750 by Farrar (Relating to digital storage of copy machines.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Business and Commerce Code by adding Chapter 107 to require that
businesses destroy digital copies from machines no longer retained by the business.

Multiple agencies including the Comptroller of Public Accounts, the Health and Human Services
Commission, the Department of Public Safety, the Texas Workforce Commission and the
Department of Motor vehicles indicate no fiscal impact to the state. The Office of the Attorney
General, the Secretary of State, the Office of Court Administration, and the Department of
Licensing and Regulation anticipate any additional work resulting from the passage of the bill
could be reasonably absorbed within current resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 302 Office of
the Attorney General, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 307 Secretary
of State, 320 Texas Workforce Commission, 405 Department of Public
Safety, 452 Department of Licensing and Regulation, 529 Health and
Human Services Commission, 608 Department of Motor Vehicles
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